Message

From: Jill Martin [jmartin@trumpnational.com]

Sent: 10/9/2014 2:14:19 PM

To: Dillon, Sheri [/O=VINSON & ELKINS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=103209]

Subject: RE: zip code

Flag: Follow up

Hmmm...that is strange. All of the lots are in the 90275 zip code.

J A. Mowtin

Assistant General Counsel - The Trump Organization
c¢/o Trump National Golf Club Los Angeles

One Trump National Dr.

Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Tel: 310-303-3225

Fax: 323-282-3629

From: Dillon, Sheri [mailto:sdillon@velaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Jill Martin

Subject: FW: zip code

Hi Jill,

Yesterday we had a call with Donald re valuation of the 16 lots. During the call, we understood Donald to indicate that
the 16 lots (and | believe the rest of the “Phase 2” lots) had a different zip code than the Phase 1 lots and that the
different zip code was considered more prestigious and would help support the view that the Phase 2 lots are more
valuable than the Phase 1 lots, in part because they would command a “zip code” premium. Brian Curry has not been
able to confirm this fact. Is there something else to point to or did we misunderstand Donald?

Thanks,
Sheri

Sheri Dillon
Partner

Vinson & Elkins LLP

Attorneys at Law

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500 West
Washington, DC 20037-1701

Tel +1.202.639.6722

E-mail sdillon@velaw.com

From: Brian Curry [mailto:Brian.Curry@cushwake.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 1:25 PM

To: Dillon, Sheri

Cc: Brian Curry

Subject: zip code

http://www.zipmap.net/California/Los Angeles County/Rancho Palos Verdes.htm PX-1460
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Sheri. Please inquire with Trump Co. on their comment that Phase 1 is not in same zip code as Phase 2. | could not
confirm this is the case. Thanks. bc

Brian J. Curry, MAI, SRA, CRE, FRICS
Executive Managing Director

National Practice Leader

Residential Development Specialty Group
Valuation & Advisory

T +1(858) 334 4051
brian.curry@cushwake.com | view my online profile
View Residential Development Specialty Group

4, CUSHMAN &
" WAKEFIELD

Cushman & Wakefield Western, Inc.
4747 Executive Drive, 9" Floor, San Diego, CA 92121

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained within this communication. If
you have received this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We
cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This
email is

intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended
recipient or an

authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or
copying

of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received
this

email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Thank You.

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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